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Message 

From: Mark Dinsdalei G R0 
Sent: 21/12/2012 12:00:42 
To: John Bigley GRO
CC: DavePardoe GRO 
Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 
Attachments: RE Sefton& Nield.eml; image040.jpg; image031.gif; image03O.gif; image029.jpg; image028.jpg; image027.gif; 

image026.gif; image025.gif; image024.jpg; image023.jpg; image022.gif; image039.gif; image021.gif; image020.gif; 
imageO19.gif; image005.jpg; image038.jpg; image037.jpg; image036.jpg; image035.gif; image034.gif; image033.gif; 
image032.jpg 

John, I am raising a req for £10k for Fujitsu for the expert witness, therefore we wi ll need to reduce expenditure to cover it, 
which we should be able to off-set against the BAU £56k opportunity. I don't think you'd al located against this pot, only 
the project opportunity, so it should have no impact. 

Also can I have sight of the figures from the business cases please when they are done to confirm what we are asking for 
so that I can calculate what is left in the pot for other activity. 

Cheers 

Mark Dinsdale - Security Programme Manager 

4 St Dunstan's Technology Park, Ripley Street, Bradford, BD4 71-III 

From: Thomas Penny ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. [ o 11 
Sent: Sent: 05 December 2012 11:00 
To: Mark Dinsdale 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Hi Mark 

I hope all is well at your end. 

I've chased up our financial and commercial teams today to identify where we are with this PO — I've had a few days 
off to get my Christmas shopping started! — I'm hoping the appropriate cogs and wheels have been successfully 
turning. I'll let you know once I get feedback. 

This PO allows for £tok; which will provide POL with approximately 8 days of Gareth Jenkin's time. 

I'm attaching correspondence between your legal team and Gareth to keep you abreast of the current litigation 
activity; he has so far used one day of the eight provided under this PO. Needless to say, if he is requested to attend 
meetings with your legal teams, review Defence Expert's Reports or to attend Court this vehicle will be very quickly 
exhausted. To summarise, he is currently working on:-
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1. Patel: 9th September 2011 an audit was carried out at St. Ives Post Office (Peterborough rather than 
Cornwall!): 214230 

2. Wylie: Winlaton Sub Post Office, 13 Front Street, Winlaton, Bladon on Tyne, NE21 4RF: 394329 
3. Grant Allen: Winsford Post Office, Cheshire: 211401 
4. Sefton & Neild: Fazakerley Post Office in Liverpool: 214420 
5. Dixon: Hartland Sub Post Office Branch: (not sure — one of 501519 or 578519 or 275458 or 576519) 
6. Ishaq: Birkenshaw Post Office branch in Bradford: 163306 

As we know, instituting a new booking mechanism between our companies takes time; perhaps we should consider 
setting the wheels in motion for a replacement to the current PO now to ensure continuity of support. Or perhaps 
we could increase the value for the current PO? 

Let me know your thoughts. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Mark Dinsdale _ _._ 
Sent: 23 November 2012 15:11 
To: Post Office Security 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 

Jacqueline, could you obtain a copy of the req I paperwork for Penny please for PO number GR_O_ Please ask 
for it to be sent o Penny. Thanks 

Mark Dinsdale - Security Programme Manager 

4 St Dunstan's Technology Park, Ripley Street, Bradford, BD4 7111-I 

From: Thomas PennyL_____ RO 
Sent: 23 November 2012 15:09 
To: Mark Dinsdale 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 

Would it be possible to send me a copy of your PO? That will cut all corners! 
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Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 23 November 2012 10:39 
To: 'Mark Dinsdale' 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Hi Mark 

Nice to hear from you! I hope all goes well with you. 

I've asked our people to double check on this; I'll get back to you as soon as I hear further. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Mark Dinsdale i GRO 
Sent: 23 November 2012 10:3 1 
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Hi Penny 

We raised a PO earlier this year (June 23rd) in preparation for Gareth, but it was not used, therefore we have an open PO 
that we can utilise for the current work you are referring to. 

If you can use this, please quote GRO ;on your invoice and send in as normal. Would you let me know the value 
of your potential invoice for this work? It has not been mapped against a CT though, because we were trying to ensure 
there were no delays at the time. 

If not, I can cancel the current order and raise a new one, but it will take time. 

Happy to speak to clarify if you wish. 

Cheers 

Mark Dinsdale - Security Programme Manager 

4 Si Dunstan's Technology Park, Ripley Street, Bradford, BD4 7HH 
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From: Jayne Bradbury 
Sent: 23 November 2012 10:05 
To: Mark Dinsdale 
Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 

Hi Mark, 

Please can you have a look over these ernails and advise me what to do, or where to start. 

Thank you 

Jayne 

Jayne Bradbury Security "Tanager 
Grapevine Analysis & Support Team 

Clippers [louse, (Tippers Quay, V5O 3NNV 

GRO akbcx:' GRO._._., 

laynebradbuxtiti GRO 

Past Office stofies 

(ii yostofflcenews 

From: Thomas Penny
Sent: 23 November 2012 09:57 
To: Jayne Bradbury 
Cc: Jane M Owen 
Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 

Jayne/Jane 

Any news on this? 

We have not yet responded further. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 16 November 2012 14:17 
To: 'Jane M Owen' 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Jane/Jayne 

The only 2 approved booking facilities for Expert Support we have are:-
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CT0875 approved in June 2010 against 4500457252, and 
CT0913 approved in Nov 2010 against 4500467792. 

Nothing is recorded for this year. 

Kind regards 

Penny 

From: Jane M Owen cRo 

Sent= 16 November 2012 11:56 ~-~-.-~-.-.-~-.-.-~-.-.-~--
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 

Hi Penny 
I--lope you are well — nearly the weekend! 

I am a little out of the loop with this now that I have changed roles. I asked Mark about raising an invoice (he has the 
budget) to cover the expert witness requirements for one of Sharron's cases in January which I think the email below 
will relate to. Mark has said that back in April an order was raised for E1.0,200.00 but that we were never invoiced for it? 
Do you know anything about that at all? Gareth has been approached directly by an external solicitors and Jayne will 
need to start discussions with our team leaders on how we prevent this from happening going forward as it is clearly 
unacceptable that he be "ambushed" in this way. 

Can you let Jayne or myself have your thoughts? 

Kind Regards 

Jane 

Jane Owen Security Manager - Grapevine Analysis & Support Team 

if,pef Iiv37>•:, d sippers Quay. ,f5() :3 W 

L._._._GRO_._. i N obex GRO 

iane.m.owes-~ _•_._._._._.GRO_._._._._._. l 

Past Office stories 

cnJ-ostofficene~vs 

........................................... ...... ..... __.. ....................,..........,............................................................................................... 
From: Jenkins Gareth GI ;  - _- - - G_R_O _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.] 
Sent: 16 November 2012 11:42 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Jane M Owen; Thomas Penny; Davidson James 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 
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Rachel, 

Can't you use the report I have already sent you? -There is no mention of the case on the report. 

You should really be addressing such requests through Post Office Ltd rather than directly to myself. 

As far as I know there is no commercial cover in place for me to spend any time on such activities (and that inc:lu( es t:he 
case of Nernesh Patel). 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Appiications Architect 
Post Office Account 

wetace Roe u. fir_ _e'_B z tir s12 8S 
..-.-.-. 

GRO ir:terra€: GRO 
email. Gareth.Jenkin _ O _ 
v ia:  http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this creel!? 

From: Rachael Panter 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2012 11:30 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: POL cases raising Horizon 

Dear Gareth 

Re: Horizon expert report 

As you may already be aware, your expert report detailing the reliability of the Horizon system has 
been served as evidence in a number of Post Office cases that are at various stages of the court 
process, most of which are listed for trial in the early part of next year. 

It should be noted that to date, most, if not all cases raising the Horizon system as an issue, have been 
unable/not willing to particularise what specific issues that they may have with the system, and how 
that shapes the nature of their defence. 

As we already have your detailed report, I would like to serve it in each case listed below. All of the 
following cases have raised issues with the reliability of the Horizon system: 

1. Jamie Dixon Trial date - TBC 
2. Khayyam Ishaq 25th Feb 2013 trial at Bradford Crown Court 
3. Angela Sefton & Anne Neild 21st Jan 2013 trial at Liverpool Crown Court 
4. Nemesh Patel 14th Jan 2013 trial at Peterborough Crown Court 
5. Kim Wylie 17th December 2012 trial at Newcastle Crown Court 
6. Grant Allen 10th December 2012 for PCMH at Chester Crown Court 
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Your expert report has already been served in the Nemesh Patel case. I would like to serve your 
report in the remaining cases and have attached a case summary of each case listed above so that you 
may farniliarise yourself with the facts of each case. 

I would like to stress that I do not anticipate that all of the above cases will reach trial stage. Please 
could you read the case summaries attached, and send 5 original signed and dated copies of your 
report to me as soon as possible. 

I am conscious that there are a couple of cases coming up in December. In order for me to serve your 
report in time, please could you either send the copies of your reports via special delivery and/or as 
an email attachment. 

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact m.e 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

Rachael Panter 
rachaeLpanter. G RO rachael.panler_._._._._._ _._..~Y ._._._._._._. .._._._._._._._._._,_._._._._._._._._.. 

Direct:

CartwrightKng 
-, a L. i r , '€ -.

Nottingham Birmingham. Derby j Leicester Sheffield Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

........... ........... _.......... .............. ......... .. 

w ww.cartwrightkinl.co.tak ~~rvr t t~g 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete this message and let us know by email 
or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 37.2459. VAT Registration No: 
737837295. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 
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Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON ECIV 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 

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

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WI U 
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

********************************************************************** 

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

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered 
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

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
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
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